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From: RICE, APRIL R [ARICE@scana.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 3:27 PM
To: Vokoun, Patricia; Sebrosky, Joseph
Subject: FW: PN 2007-1852-SIR (R) / SCE&G / VCSNS Units 2 and 3 / Notice of Department Decision 

on 401
Attachments: PN2007-1852-SIR_VCSummer_NODD.pdf

Per your request. 
April 
 

From: WALLER JR, JOHNNIE  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 2:59 PM 
To: RICE, APRIL R; SUMMER, STEPHEN E; London, Eileen; PAGLIA, ALFRED M JR; TORRES, ALAN D; MONROE, AMY 
Subject: FW: PN 2007-1852-SIR (R) / SCE&G / VCSNS Units 2 and 3 / Notice of Department Decision 
 
 
 

From: Rowe, Alicia M. [mailto:roweam@dhec.sc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 2:58 PM 
To: Preston, Heather; HADDON, FRANK D (DAVID); WALLER JR, JOHNNIE; Robert Bunch; 
Richard.Darden@usace.army.mil; richard@enviropermit.com; Lake, Chris; Jeff Thompson; Hightower, Charles 
Subject: PN 2007-1852-SIR (R) / SCE&G / VCSNS Units 2 and 3 / Notice of Department Decision 
 
All, 
Attached is the Notice of Department Decision (NODD) for the subject project.  The NODD will end December 
15, 2011.  Please let me know if you have any questions, and have a great day! 
 
 
--  
Alicia M. Rowe 
Project Manager 
Water Quality Certification and Wetlands Section 
Bureau of Water - Water Quality Division 
South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
Ph: (803) 898-4333 
roweam@dhec.sc.gov 
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